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Tyra Bartuska

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE:  Tellier Gravel Pit, M-1998-058
Technical Revision 4 (TR4)
Adequacy Questions 1

Dear Ms. Bartuska:

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) has received your Technical Revision 4
application for the Tellier Gravel Pit, M-1998-058 on April 14, 2025. The Division has identified several
adequacy review issues that will need to be addressed prior to the Division’s approval of the application. These
items are listed below. The Division is required to issue its decision for the application on May 14, 2025. If you
need additional time to address these issues, you must request an extension of the decision date in writing prior
to May 14, 2025.

1) A cost estimate was not included in the revision application. Please submit a cost estimate for the
importation of plant growth medium to enhance the on-site reclamation process.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.

P

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist
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